



SAYYAM RIAZ

MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Professional Summary

Provide effective patient service and professionalism in a variety of environments and situations. Proven ability to work accurately and quickly while maintaining a positive attitude and outlook in high stress fast paced environments, 5 years experience in Emergency Ward, Surgical Ward, Medical Ward, Child Ward, ITC Ward, CCU Ward, Psychiatry Ward, Pharmacy.

Experience

2024 PRESENT

Working in Aamina Hospital Rawalakot Kashmir (PAKISTAN)

Hospital: Sheikh Khalifa Bin Zayed Al Nahyan CMH (AK) Pakistan

• 1.5 years worked experience as Medical Technician in Sheikh Khalifa Bin Zayed Al Nahyan CMH (AK) Pakistan (2019 to 2021). Emergency Ward, Surgical Ward, Medical Ward, Psychiatry Ward, ITC Ward, CCU Ward, Child Ward, Pharmacy

Hospital: AAMINA Hospital (AK) Pakistan

• 03 years worked experience as Medical Technician in AAMINA Hospital (AK) Pakistan (2021 to till date).

Hospital: UNITED Hospital (AK) Pakistan

• 02 years worked experience as Medical Technician in UNITED Hospital (AK) Pakistan (2020 to 2022).

• 6 Month During internship (2020) also have 6 months experience in Emergency Ward, Surgical Ward, Medical Ward, Child Ward, ITC Ward, CCU Ward, Psychiatry Ward, Pharmacy.

UNITED HOSPITAL

- Emergency treatment under Doctor prescription.
- Prepare patients for examinations and medical procedures.
- Monitor patients' vital signs and report any changes to the nurse.
- Dress wounds and change dressings as per the nurse's instructions.
- Maintain accurate documentation of patient records and activities.
- Ensure a clean and organized OPD environment.
- Assist in transporting patients and their belongings
- Monitor patients' vital signs and report any changes to the nurse.

AAMINA HOSPITAL

- Emergency treatment under Doctor prescription.
- Prepare patients for examinations and medical procedures.
- Monitor patients' vital signs and report any changes to the nurse.
- Dress wounds and change dressings as per the nurse's instructions.
- Maintain accurate documentation of patient records and activities.
- Ensure a clean and organized OPD environment.
- Assist in transporting patients and their belongings
- Monitor patients' vital signs and report any changes to the nurse.
- Provide patient education on self-care and treatment plans.
- Ensure a clean and organized OPD environment.
- Assist in transporting patients and their belongings.

Computer Skills.

Proficient in Microsoft Word

Proficient in Microsoft PowerPoint

Email management & Data entry

Phone

+923169485085
+923434707085

Email

sayyamkhan69@gmail.com

Passport Number

HB9914291

Address

Dewan Tarar, P/O & Tehsil Rawalakot
District Poonch Pakistan

Education

Intermediate, 2016 - 2018

(BISE Mirpur AJK)

Matriculation, 2014 - 2016

(BISE Mirpur AJK)

Medical Technician

Health & Management Institute
(HMI) Rawalpindi

(BISE Punjab Medical Faculty)

Skills

- Microsoft Word, Excel and Powerpoint
- Leadership
- Teamwork
- Adaptability
- Time management
- Accuracy & Attention to Detail

Language

English

Urdu